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November 1, 2016 BPC #16-0388

The Honorable Eric Garcetti
Mayor, City ofLos Angeles
City Hall, Room 303

Los Angeles, California 90012

Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: DONATION OF PAINTING AND REPAIRS TO THE PLATOON’S EQUESTRIAN
ARENA, VALUED AT $52,485.00, FROM THE LOS ANGELES POLICE MOUNTED
FOUNDATION, FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE METROPOLITAN DIVISION

At the regular meeting ofthe Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, November 1,2016, the
Board RECEIVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS
MARIA SILVA

Commission Executive Assistant Il
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' '-0' ICE COMMISSION
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W

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION  RICHARD M. TEFANK iTE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1 That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the donation of painting

and repairs valued at $52,485.00 for Metropolitan Division.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEMS/AMOUNT: VALUE:

Los Angeles Police Mounted Foundation (#175-16) Painting and repairs $52,485.00
3934 Rigali Street

Los Angeles, California 90039

(310) 463-5029

DISCUSSION

This donation is for the benefit of Metropolitan Division’s Mounted Platoon. The Mounted
Platoon’s Equestrian Arena is in need of repair and painting. The Arena has not been painted in
over seven years, and, due to prolonged exposure to outside elements, many ofthe Arena’s
beams have large rust spots that could compromise the integrity of the structure if left untreated.
The Department of General Services (GSD) provided an estimate for the necessary painting and
repairs that was considerably more expensive than the contractor selected to perform the work.
Additionally, GSD indicated that budget constraints would mean having to wait several years for
the Equestrian Arena to be painted and repaired. Due to the current state of the Arena, further
delay could cause irreparable damage and a significantly greater cost to repair. Lieutenant
Orlando Chandler, Facilities Management Division, has reviewed and approved the specifics of
the work to be completed, and the Los Angeles Police Mounted Foundation will pay the

contractor directly.

No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives
of the donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or
recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use ofany Los Angeles Police Department

(Department) patents.
Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been

submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Department.
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Ifyou have any questions, please contact Sergeant Tonya Juarez-Washington, Commander’s

Aide, Administrative Services Bureau, at (213) 486-7060.
BOARD Of
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Approved
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